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Lowe, Leonard , EMNRD 

From: Friend, George [George.Friend@energytransfer.com] 

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2008 11:23 AM 

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Subject: Annual Sump Inspections 

Leonard 

This email is to inform the OCD of the planned annual sump inspections at the following 
facilities; 

Thoreau Compressor Station # 5 OCD permit # GW-080 Inspection Date - September 
23, 2008 

Mountainair Compressor Station # 7 OCD permit # GW-110 Inspection Date -
September 24, 2008 

Inspection dates for the San Juan Compressor station GW- 084 and Bisti GW- 285 have 
not been set as of this email. 

Laguna Compressor Station # 6 OCD permit GW-095. The OCD was notified on 
August 20, 2008 and the Inspection was performed 
on August 25, 2008 with the report from Alan O'Connor emailed to the OCD on August 
25, 2008. 

George Friend 
Division Environmental Specialist 
Office (505) 260-4013 
Cell (505)228-8398 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 
distribution is prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. 
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. -- This 
email has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

9/15/2008 
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Lowe, Leonard , EMNRD 

From: O'Connor, Alan [alan.oconnor@energytransfer.com] 

Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 2:23 PM 

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Subject: FW: Transwestern Pipeline Station 6 Annual sump inspections 2008 

Attachments: Sump Dimenstons.xls; 2008Annual Sump inspections.doc; Moisture sensor.JPG; OWWAnnularSpace.JPG; Pig Sump.JPG; PigSumpEastwall.JPG; 
PigsumpNorthwall.JPG; PigsumpSouthwall.JPG 

From: O'Connor, Alan 
Sent: Monday, August 25, 2008 1:50 PM 
To: 'leonard.lowe@state.nm.us'; Friend, George; O'Connor, Alan 
Subject: Transwestern Pipeline Station 6 Annual sump inspections 2008 

Leonard, 
I am having trouble with my scanner so a snapshot of a Station Schematic is below. 

The two sump areas are highlighted with red circles. 
I am attaching the additional information you requested. 
Namely the Oily Waste Water Sump and Pig Sump pics, and sump volumes. 
All Sumps past visual inspection. 
If you require or desire more information please contact me or George Friend. 
My contact info is below. 
Thank you, 
Alan O'Connor 
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This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

From: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:45 PM 

'O'Connor, Alan' 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: Friend, George 

Subject: GW-094, Annual Sump Testing 

Mr. Alan O'Connor, 

Please provide to the OCD the following information: 

Sump dimensions and/or volume (gallon), an engineering drawing of each sump will suffice. 
Photographs of testing 
Results of test and location of each sump. If you could a schematic of the facility in relation to the location sump 

would be good. 
What is normally captured in these sumps? 
Do they normally have fluids in them? 

Thank you again for the notice. 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division/EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, N.M. 87505 
Office: 505-476-3492 
Fax: 505-476-3462 
E-mail: leonard.lowe©state.nm.us 
Website: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd/ 

From: O'Connor, Alan [mailto:alan.oconnor@energytransfer.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:12 PM 
To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 
Cc: Friend, George; O'Connor, Alan 
Subject: Annual Sump Testing 

Leonard, 
We are looking at performing our annual testing here at Transwestern Pipeline Co's Station 6 at Laguna, NM. on Monday 

the 25th, 2008. 
We will test two sumps at our facility. 
Both will be visually tested. 
If you have any concerns please contact me or George Friend. 
George can be reached by phone at 505-228-8398 or George.Friend @ energytransfer.com. 
My contact info is below. 
Thank you, 
Alan O'Connor 

Alan.O'Connor® energytransfer.com 
Transwestern Pipeline Co 
Laguna Team 
C-505-228-6394 
O-505-552-6058 
F-505-552-6351 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Howe 

9/15/2008 
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Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

To: 

Sent: 

From: O'Connor, Alan [alan.oconnor@energytransfer.com] 

Wednesday, August 20, 2008 1:12 PM 

Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Cc: Friend, George; O'Connor, Alan 

Subject: Annual Sump Testing 

Leonard, 
We are looking at performing our annual testing here at Transwestern Pipeline Co's Station 6 at Laguna, NM. on 

Monday the 25th, 2008. 
We will test two sumps at our facility. 
Both will be visually tested. 
If you have any concerns please contact me or George Friend. 
George can be reached by phone at 505-228-8398 or Georqe.Friend@energytransfer.com. 
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

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2008 1:51 PM 

To: Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD 

Cc: Smith, Rick; Allen, Charlie 

Leonard 
As per our phone conversation, this is a notice of intended gas release. Transwestern 
will be blowing down the pipe line at Laguna and just west of Sky City casino around 
9:00 AM on Friday June 13, 2008. If the time or date changes I will let you know and 
when the amount is calculated if it is over 50 mcf, I will make all notifications. If you 
have any questions please call me at (505) 228-8398. Thanks. 

George Friend 
Division Environmental Specialist 
Office (505)260-4013 
Cell (505) 228-8398 

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



Disirict I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
Disirict II 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
Disirict III 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. Sl. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-141 
Revised October 10,2003 

Submit 2 Copies to appropriate 
District Office in accordance 

with Rule 116 on back 
side of form 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 
OPERATOR • Initial Report X Final Report 

Name of Company Transwestern Pipeline Co. Contact Alan O'Connor 
Address P.O. Box 61 Laguna NM 87026 Telephone No. W: 505-552-6058 C: 505-228-6394 
Facility Name Laguna Comp. Station 6 Facility Type Natural Gas Comp. Station 

Surface Owner Laguna Tribe- Mineral Owner Transwestern Pipeline Co. Lease No. 

LOCATION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter Section Township Range Feet from the North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line County 

7 9-N 5-W Cibola 

Latitude N35-01'-00" LongitudeW L07-24'-18" 

NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release: Natural gas release into the atmosphere Volume of Release: 78MCF Volume Recovered: none 
Source of Release: VENT MUFFLER FOR VALVE 6005 in station 
yard 

Date and Hour of Occurrence 
03/25/2008 16:30hrs 

Date and Hour of Discovery 
04/04/2008 

Was Immediate Notice Given? 
X Yes • No • Not Required 

If YES, To Whom? George Friend (Transwestern Pipeline) 
Leonard Lowe ( Oil Conservation Division) 

BvWhom? Alan O'Connor Dace and Hour 04/07/2008 07.-45HRS 
Was a Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes X No 
I f YES, Volume Impacting the Watercourse. 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Action Taken.* 
TRANSWESTERN PIPELINE'S LAGUNA COMPRESSOR STATION FOUND AN ESD VALVE OPERATOR CONTROL SOLENOID VENTING 
ON FRIDAY THE PROBLEM WAS CORRECTED AT 18:30 HRS. GAS LOSS CALCULATIONS SHOW THAT WE VENTED 78MCF TO 
ATMOSPHERE FROM THE PERIOD OF MARCH 25™ 2008 THROUGH APRIL4,2008. PROBLEM CORRECTED BY RECONFIGURATION OF 
VALVE POSTITIONS. 

Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken.* 
TRANSWESTERN PIPELINE LAGUNA COMPRESSOR STATION 6 YARD. THERE WAS NO CLEANUP ACTION TAKEN DUE TO THE GAS 
BEING RELEASED INTO THE ATMOSPHERE. 

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Fina! Report" does not relieve the operator of liability 
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat (o ground water, surface water, human health 
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 

Signature: . if ft 0~f 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor: 
K Lf L-f U 

Printed Name: Alan O'Connor 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor: 

Title: AMT TECH Approval Date: Expiration Date: 

E-mail Address: ALAN.OXONNOR@ENERGYTRANSFER.COM Conditions of Approval: 
Attached • 

Date: 4/17/2008 Phone: W: 505-347-6606 C: 505-228-6394 

Conditions of Approval: 
Attached • 

* Attach Additional Sheets I f Necessary 



Transwestern Pipeline Companv 
Summit Office Building 
4001 Indian School Road, NE, Suite 250 
Albuquerque, NM 87110 
Phone (505) 260-4013 

Fax (505) 254-1437 

October 29, 2007 

UPS Tracking No.: IZ F7E 046 22 1001 1794 

Wayne Price 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
Environmental Bureau 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Re: Submittal of Signed Copy of 

Renewed Discharge Plan GW-095 
And a Check for the $1,700.00 Fee for the Renewal 
Transwestern Pipeline Company's 
Laguna Compressor Station 
Cibola County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Price: 

Please find attached a signed copy ofthe renewed discharge plan for our Laguna 
Compressor Station in McKinley County and a check for the $1,700.00 fee for the 
renewal. 

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact me 
by telephone at (505) 260-4013 or by mail to my attention at the address listed in the 
letterhead above. Thank you very much for processing this renewal. 

George Friend If 
Division Environmental Specialist 

Enclosure: Signed Copy of Discharge Plan GW-095 

cc: Laguna Compressor Station 
Envision 205.1.20 
File 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 
OF CHECK/CASH 

I hereby acknowledge receipt of check No. I dated /&!j- J'f ~o J 

or cash received on __ in the amount of $ / / _ _ 

from / / sr / C v W Pi pY I ^ £ ( & 

for hU)~Q7<T 

Submitted by: / A - Q U r ^ ^ V ^ / ^ y ^ C s o Date: / / / S / o 7 

Submitted to ASD by: . &jfaV7^iscM j S y & e ^ * * Date: 

Received in ASD by: : ' Date: . 

Filing Fee New Facility . Renewal P^~~ 

Modification Other 

Organization Code 521.07 • Applicable FY 2004 

To be deposited in the Water Quality Management Fund. 

Full Payment oi Annual Increment 



Hi 

* * * ENERGY TRANSFER PAWNERS 

Transwestern Pipeline Company 

October 8, 2007 

UPS Confirmation No.: IZ F7E 046 22 1001 1936 

Leonard Lowe 
Environmental Engineer 
Oil Conservation Division, EMNRD 
1220 S. St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Proof of Publication for Bisti Station GW 285 and Laguna Station GW 095 

Dear Mr. Lowe 

Please find enclosed the proof of publications for the Bisti and Laguna Stations 

If you have any questions or need any additional information regarding this project please 
call me at (505) 260-4013. 

Division Environmental Specialist 
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

COUNTY OF CIBOLA } 
Donald Jaramillo, being duly sworn deposes and says that he is the general manager of 
THE CIBOLA COUNTY BEACON, a newspaper published in Grants, Cibola County, 
New Mexico, that tlie notice of 

a copy of which is hereto attached was first published in said newspaper in its 
issue dated l l t y J & H and was published in an issue of said 
newspaper^once each week, and not in any supplement, thereafter for the ful l 
period of \ J J &~f t&. consecutive weeks, the last publication 
thereof being an issue dated 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on 

OFFICIAL SEAL 
Berna P. A. Martinez 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

Commission Expires: 

My Corxvmission Expires 

Publisher's Fees $ 
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... re OTO^jjjJr;. . -.-^ y 

PUBLIC NOTICE 
• T r a n s w e 5 t e r n 

Pipeline Company, 
' 6381, ' Kjprth Mafn 

Street, Roswell, New 
M©Xlco'8820l,rias Bub-' 
mftteicl a rtnewgl.appli­
cation to ttie .New 
Mexico 1 , ' ' ; Energy. 
Minerals and Natural 
'R .• e. s o -. u r c e * • 
Department; , , >ojl 

' Conservation Division 
for tha . previously 
approved discharge 
plan (AW - DOS) for 
their ":Lagung 
CompressorStat ion 
located in the SEl /4 of 
Section 7 and the NE 
1/4 of Section' 18, 
Township g ,. North, 

\B.art5e,5 v^eBi In Cibola 
county, New Mexico. 
T ie ,:PhyBrcal':.lbcatioh 
of .thie remote facility is 
located ^proximately 

[•i1-, .1..S miles south of th© 
['(..town bf Laguna. The 

i mailing address of the 
! facility js P.O. Box 61 
'•' laguna, New Mexico' 
U\/.<67F02e.:;-;r:x::̂ :V'-:--:":'.-:'V? L̂ 'j-i-

Materials' generated 
? r used at the': facility 

• include .pipeline con-
' '"fsa'te./fiquiri-flbner-

ated from :the removal' 
• of entralnBd liquids In 
:. the natural gas stream,' 
i 'newVand 'uesd com-
• pressor lubrication, oil 
; :.'g6nBrated,,;,dijrlng k e -

operation of the engine 
. > compressors, gear oil 

atid/Oily ;waste'swater"' 
; from engine or. scrub­

ber .\Vaeh dowh; ( T} 1 B 

wash . • down 1 '"water 
amounts '"'to' approxi-
maNy^S^al lons 'p&f 
Weak. The volume 6f 

. pipeline , -condensate' 
• ssriE^tey at the facility' 

' ^ ' Ipns; pet week.••;.,Ai| 
. -liquids ' Utilizfea n t ,fie 
'.facility are'stored ;)ln 
•.•dedicated',.,:'.. ^above 
• ,fln?"n<Vstor>gfe,WkS 
prior to.offs'iteydiepo'sal 

•.^r^cyefinfl" m an iOCD 
approyje'd ̂ ite, :^(| efor-

• aifle tanks;' are; within 
, properly -engineered 
.and OCD,approved 
secondary contain­
ments. ..Mo orisife dis^ 
Charges are. intention­
ally allowed-tb 'ibntact 
or enteP surface or 

g round water^fhe Vol- • 
lime \of«dischargs '•'&•• 
zero^ndthe'.rQfrire,th»; 
quality OX&e^ischarie'' 
I S . r#t applicable,' j f , e " 

fy - i to f te- '^^ is ' .^essv 

ana,tti& .ferta/ tjfsEio/vaa"' 
. eolids whcerjijratldh ,bf 
this aoi iitiaf' ?c 

. Any interested pet-
; ls6n'•••';o^•.=pB^6ns:'̂ rrley'• • 
{obtain Information. 
I submit comments pr 
j requests to be- placed • 
: on a facility-specific 

mailing list for, future 
i;fi^ces' by :rJ6nla#inti,, 
•' Leonard vLowe ot 'thc '' 
I Now Mexico OCD at. 
:,. 12?6 3outri St. Francis 
! Drive. Santa Fe, New 

Mexico .. B7505, 
; Telephone (505) 476-
; 3492. The OCD will 

accept. cLNiurieitts and 
statements .of Interest 

. regarding the renewal • 
and wiil create a faclil-

• t y ^ a d f l c Imaillng ,lisC 
., forepersons who wish . 
.'• to ^receive :; .future 

I. Cibola County Beacon.' 
• September .14, '2007. 
Invoice #11165.. 
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

COUNTY OF CIBOLA } 
Donald Jararnillo, being duly sworn deposes and says that he is the general manager of 
THE CIBOLA COUNTY BEACON, a newspaper published in Grants, Cibola County, 
New Mexico, that the notice of 

a copy of wHchis hereto attached was first published in said newspaper in its 
issue dated. 

:hishereto att 
and was published in an issue of said 

newspaper, once each week, and not in any supplement, thereafter for the fu l l 
period of ^ consecutive weeks, the last publication 
thereof being an issue dated 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on 

ImeiAlSEAL 
Berna P. A. Martinez 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
5TATE OF MEW MEXICO 

nam* ' Nota/^PuMic 

Commission Expires:. 
My Comrnission Expires 

Publisher's Fees $ / J 3 5 ~ > ^ ^ S ^ ~ / 

\ 
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• RHH® NOTiill c.^..i rrv^,.. -
. ' AVisO>UBLiCO . 1 ' " ? 0 r i ^ sort, a/rri^cena. 

'La'-,:- emprefra ]>.4 0*'"en''" tdriqussydA' 
TraWeste'rrl, Plp^jni i - f f ' ^ n a m i e n t o ; paVa, 
Company;.6381 North •] ^ , . ^b ra . l a 5u P erf i r 

Main stkv R ^ f : ' ^ ^ ^ - ^ - ^ 
presentarfo ante f a ; o f L f V e r ? . d e , , a 8 - , n 1 t 1 , a -
Conservatlon D l v i s iS r ' £ 0 « " *»• 
(Division , • d a | [ I * ? f t . 'nstala^ories 
Consorvaci6iv • deij> !: 

Petrdleo, OCD por sir 
slgla'"en''ingles} de( 
New .Mexico Energy. 

.Min.Br^ia and Natu r# 
Resources; D'epaiirtiehi' 
(Deparramenta-1 '• :d# 
0nerg'fa;i,>;Mlneralesf:( ;y;: 

Recqreba'Natarab^d^ 
l",Nil6vo.-I^ta'xicoj unfa-
' soflcltud; para' |a" renDi' 
; vacioV dei'• plan- de1, 

d'escaraa; (GW - '095).'; 
' ahtwlrjm^htef^pwb'fcf'".' 

• . :d^: ' para* sU~estaci6ri 
; bampr^sOra;v Lagaha1,' 
Compressor'--' Station I 
ublcada", en el' 1/4 

• delaSecci6n7y eM'/4,| 
N£ de;la Seccf6n ia;';;,1 

Djstrlfb-,' ..J\i Municipal'-
„. (Township)- 6*'Norto,^ 

Zoria, (Range), 5, Gsste0,: 
. er> ; el;f. condado":'' 'dei •'] 

CtbOia, Nuevo Me^dco>d 
La-,ublcaci6n fWica;sdi&j 
estaV' " ' i r is ial ldpne^ 
remotes' sa; encueritrai.; 

a,'' aproxirha'dani'eW,: 
•;1.5 mllte al sur de la-'" 
' Idcalidad' de • Laguni*/," 
. La, direccTdn postal'' de * 

.... eat^s lnatalaclorra'8 e», 
R.O/Box 61'; Laguna,/; 
New Mexico, 87026! 

a'prnbadaS' pof la. 6dDi v 
Todc-s^tos tahquea iteS 

;•. alma*eenarnFento sstgh 
^ disefiadoS, da mahera;f 
adecuada y aprobadoi^ ] 
por la.' OCD: para con­
tencion secundaria. No' : 

:s'et.; perrnite que;••' 
manerar intencld'nyf,.|^siS 
descargas err el. luga;r:j 
tengan'. corifactd;: cow.:i 
aguas superflciales d 
subteiranoaa . nt,..que ' 

•; ingresen,; en ellas. Ef; j 
.voluman, dd dsscstrgajij 
.63 cero y, por ip tanto,|" 
)d ealldad de fS'deSjcaĵ Jv 
g_a , n» • ea pertlnente.' \. t 

LasM aguay sublet-1 
;' raneas-.;: eon: mayor •.; 

propabiiidarj*. ,de, '-ser/j 
afectadas tleneit...urW.'l 

' profundldad: de: 'menos;"f 
dei 14-pi^s y la concert' > 

' -tratldri' dft solldos d(s4 \ 
u&Ko$ totales; en tiicha ! 

: : acuffero ea ds aproxl-\; 
. m a d a t t f e n « t l i 8 r t ^ ; ' i 

•'•.Li^'lrite^ad.b&':.e^|I 
v.oHefttffc , IrtformablgW;':. 
' phKentar.'cdmenfe'rids'.i 

o solicitar.su Indtiston ! 
en. una-lista de ebrreoi, 

cloned futuras .sobre 
. iristalaclbnas, espocift-1 

casdsbd'l^rr:'comuhM-': 
bari9»&'con:.<.'4ecMiai4'! 

, Los matsrlates gefi^'; 
eradoa o usadoa sn laa . - r - - -
Instalaclones Inc'luyeh,;."' LoweV' New" . ivfcxl^d' 

' condens^do;; d6;' l a £ ' ' „ OCD,, 1220"South' St." 
tubak^lVquida Jj'&ifite%.v, Francis.-.. Drivef, Sants' 

i gao, durante' la elimf--- ' fV.' "NBW" Maxtco'" 
. nadldn- de" Ifquid03 1 87505. ta|4foiw.(605), 

an-astradc*"por'e'l'flujb\. '•' '" 1 , 1 1 ' . j ' 
•i-idel''gafl;natural; acelto 

lubrlcante; para^ corn:-,;': 
...' presorea};-:• • nuavb: ; y, 
, usadb:,-; '• ' genejradd,. 

durante,, ' " 'e l ' " , furt^ l J 

clonami'ehio' de '• -~: 
comprjesores' • de'-i 
motOrasj: aceite para '' 
engranaj'ea;.:" ft:, aguavj 
aceitdsa1 (e^fdual-' dei;| 

Jayado'. de;. ,rridtoresi..; (r"s 
depura'dbras'/ e| ; agua-

'..•de. lavadA asclenda' at''. 
/aproximadarn'crita^'26:.{'( 

galones' bor: sarnana.:>' 
£1 volumeh dBl con-'. 

'. donsado \ de>'" leis'^ 
tuberias : genaradtJ; eh i. 

• las instafaciortes es dtf.;-
aproxlmadame'nta10 • •• 
galones > por': samana>i 
Todps los liqiiidbs utl-
lizados. an- las inotald-

476-3492. La, OCD; 
dceptari••'•' comeniarlos", 

'• y . declaracidnes,' fa 
; rnteres' .cpn respectb a 
Id roncvilcWtt y creara', 

> una»,v lista;' die. cdnjed i 
para laa personas que 

; desaen. recibir futuras 
: notificaclon^s-: relatives 
' a lristalaciones especf-; 

Published'- in" the. 
Cibola County. Beacon 
September 14, 2007. 
Invoice'#1116ft. 



NOTICE OF PUBLICATION 
, STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
ENERGY, MINERALS AND 
NATURAL RESOURCES 

DEPARTMENT 
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Notice is hereby given that pursu­
ant to New'Mexico Water Quality 
Control*" Commission Regulations 
(20 6 2 3106 NMAC), the following 
discharge permit application(s) has 
been submitted ô the Director of 
the New Mexico Oil .Conservation 
Division ("NMOCD"), 1220 S Saint 
Francis Dnvei Santa Fe,,New 
Mexico" 87505; Telephone (505) 
476-3440 " ; 

(GW--095) Transwestern Pipe­
line Company, 6381 North Main 
Street, Roswell, New Mexico 
88201 has submitted a renewal 
application for the previously 
approved discharge plan for; 
their Laguna Compressor Star:: 
tion located in the SE 1/4 of 
Section 7 and the NE 1/4 of 
Section 18, Township 9 north,. 
Range 5 west in Cibola Coun­
ty, New Mexico. The station is 
located 1.5 miles south of the 
towri of Laguna. Materials gen-

' erated or used at the facility 
Include pipeline condensate 
liquid, new and used compres­
sor lubrication oil, gear oil, and 
oily waste water from engine 

' or scrubber wash down. The 
wash down water amounts to 
approximately 25 gallons per. 
week. The volume of pipeline; 
condensate generated at the 
facility is approximately 10; 
gallons per week. Groundwater 
most likely to be affected by a 
spill, leak or accidental dis­
charge is at a depth of ap­
proximately 14 feet, with a total 
dissolved solids concentration 
of approximately 1118 mg/l. 
The'discharge plan addresses 
how oilfield products 'and 
waste will be properly handled,, 
stored, and disposed of, in­
cluding how spills, leaks, and 
other accidental discharges to 
the surface will be managed in 
order to protect fresh water. 

The, NMOCD has determined that 
the application is administratively 
complete and has prepared a draft 
permit JKe NMOCD will accept 
comments and statements of m-4 

terest regarding this application 
and will create a facility-specific'̂  
mailing lisffor persons „who wish 
to receive future notices Persons?! 
interested in obtaining further in­
formation, sucmfeig coT.meits or 
requesting .to be on a facility-
specific mailing list for future no­
tices may contact the Environ­
mental Bureau Chief of. the Oil 
Conservation Division at the ad­
dress "given above The admmis-
s-trative completeness: determination:: 
•and drat perm.t rray be viewed at 
the above address between 8.00 
am and 4 00 p m uMonday 
through Friday, or may also be 
viewed at the NMOCD web site 

.̂ httpV/www'emnrdstatftnm ûs/ocg/.: 
TersonsdnTerested in obtaining..* 
copy ofithe application and draff 
pe-rr.it nay contact the NMOCD a! 
ifhejaddress!given;above:'Prior,to 
irullng;onmny:proposed.discharge 
permit or major modification, tne: 
Director shall allow a period of at 
least thirty (30) days after the date : 

i:ofipubllcationof :ttiisinotice,;dufirig? 
which interested persons may,: 
isubmitscommentssorirequestithat: 
NMOCD hold a public hearing. 
iRequests:for,apublic;hearing:shall, 
set forth the reasons why a hear­
ing should be held A hearing-will 
be held if the Director determines 
that there is significant public in­
terest 

If no public hearing is held, the 
'Director, williapproveioridisapprove 
.the prooosed perm t cased on in-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
County of Bernalillo SS 

Bill Tafoya, being duly sworn, declares and says that he is Classified 
Advertising Manager of The Albuquerque Journal, and that this newspaper is 
duly qualified to publish legal notices or advertisements within the meaning of 
Section 3, Chapter 167, Session Laws of 1937, and that payment therefore has 
been made of assessed as court cost; that the notice, copy of which is hereto 
attached, was published in said paper in the regular daily edition, for 

^ _ times, the first publication being on the >*TT day of 

hd the stTblStequent consecutive publications on 

Sworn and subscribed to^tfefore me, a Notary Public, in and 

foc the County of Bernalillo and State of New Mexico this 

^2—day ofJlX/? ^ J~ of 20(0^ 

PRICE-yf / /<a^?Q 

Statement to come at end of month. 

ACCOUNT NUMBER ( } . ^ O ^ 

CLA-22-A (R-l/93) My Commission Expires 

1-TiCiAL SEAL 

t!y?i Sioane 
NOTARY PUBLIC 

STATE: OF N^W MEXICO 



•.aiwii:iiuoaicui;iiiainc;, ' .Jti;tnrtjiUif 
Section 7 and the NE 1/4 ol 
Section 18,Jownship 9 north, 
Range 5 west'ln Cibola Coun­
ty, New Mexico The station is 
located 1 5rmiles south'of the 
towri'of.Laguna.iMaterialsgen-
erated or used at the'facility 

•include:, pipelmescondensatef 
liquid, new and used compres­
sor lubrication oil, gear oil, and 

='olly,(wastef;waterstrom,,engine; 
• or scrubber'wash down* The 

washidown water amounts to 
approximately 25 gallons per 
week The volume of pipeline 

•.condensate.fgeneraiecfcatsthes 
facility is approximately 10 
gallons per week Groundwater 
most likely to be affected by a 

. spill, leak .or,!accidentalt.dls-. 
charge is at a depth'of ap­
proximately 14 feet, with a total 
dissolvedsolldsconcentration 
of approximately 1118' mg/l 

:;,The!dlscharge.;plamaddresses:: 
how oilfield products and 
waste will be properly, handled, 
stored, and .disposed, of, in­
cluding how spills, leaksfand 
other, accidental discharges to 
the surface wlll':be managed In 
order to;protect fresh water 

'ThelNMGGD'hasideterminedithati 
the'l applications, ̂ administratively;: 
compjeteandihasiprepared^aidrafti 
permit The NMOCD "willtaccept 
comments,: andS'statementstsofjiin-i 
.terest̂ regardingithissapplication: 
and."willscreatetaafacillfy.:specific 
.mailing?listsfor<personsiwho?wish; 
toTreceivesfuture'HioticesijRersons! 
interestedBinsobtaimng further in 
formationssubmittingicommentsiori: 
:requestingatOabe*on a4facillty 
specific-ma^ngMst,for.Uure no­
tices may contact* the Environ 
mental Bureau(Chief ofithe Oil 
Conservation Dlv.sic." aUhe ad 
idresssgivensaboveMThetadminis-; 
-.trativecompletenessidetermination: 
sandidraftipermit.mayjbeiviewediat! 
athe:aboveaaddressi: between 68:00: 
a m ,and 4 00 p m ^Monday 
throughfFnday "or'mayialso be 
viewed at the NMOCD web«site 
http:/Avww;emnrdjstate:nm:us/ocd/;j 

-iPersonsiinterestedBinsobtainlngsa. 
iCopyt?oflthefapplicatiomand5dfaft) 
ipermitimayjcontact̂ thesNMOGDsat: 
.ithesaddresŝ givenfaboveliiRrior.to-
irulmgiomanyiproposedidischarge: 
permitsor.smajor'Jmodificationiitne; 
Director shalljallow, a period,of at 
>least;,thirty.i(30)idaysianer!ttedate: 
!0fipublicationi0f":this:noticesdunngf 

-.whichs'iinterestedypersonsamay,-
jsubmitscommentŝ owrequestethat; 
NMOCD hold,a public hearing 

iRequests.foraipublicihearlngishall, 
-isetiforthstheireasons why a hear 
ingsshouldibe>heldsA*hearing!willj 
beiheldsifjtheiDirectoMdetermines 
that:t.ne.-e is sgmficar.t-pjbiic ,r.-
terest, IRtJiil 
If no public hearing is held, the 

-Director: willfapproveioridisapprove; 
fcproposedspermit'basedsomin-:! 
iformations-ayailablesincludingsall! 
comments, received If a public 
hearing is held, the director will 
approve or disapprove the^pro-
posecJi permit- based son: information j 
inithe-permit;application,andi inters 
mation submitted at the hearing 

•RarajobtenerimBsimformacfytni 
sobre.estassolicitud: en espan'ol 
sirvase;:comunicarse por favor 
New;Mexico:EnergysMmeralsjand, 
Natural̂ ResourcessDepartfhent: 
(BeptosDeliEnergia -Minerals y 
mecursoSrsNaturaleSf.deJsNuavoi 
sMexicoJsOiliGonservationiDIvision, 
.((DeptosGonservacioontDelffJetrbii 
leo) 1220 South St Francis'Dnvel 
SantafFe.i.New'MexicOi(Goritacto:i 
Dorothy Phillips 505 476(3461) ̂  i 

GIVEN undefthe Seatfof New: 
Mexico ;.Oil,Gonservation:;CommisS 
sion'at:Santa:FeaNewiMexico.«onj 
this;16thidayiof'August 2007 , 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO-' 
OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION 

v;MarteEesmiresDirector , 1 * 1 

Journal:!September 4 2007 

PRICE f̂ H Q / 7 *3 
Statement to come at end of month. 

ACCOUNT NUMBER ( } . ^ O - 3 ' ^ 

CLA-22-A (R-l/93) 

( V C . . ^ .NOTARY PIJBl.r 
) X « y 5 - STATE OF N/iVV MK 
]|M.y Commission Expires:^ 



THE SANTA FE 

Founded 1849 

•04 

NM ENERGY MINERAL NA 
OFFICE OF SECRETARY A 
1220 S ST.FRANCIS DR 
SANTA FE NM 87505 

ALTERNATE ACCOUNT: 56673 
AD NUMBER: 00227456 ACCOUNT: 00002202 
LEGAL NO: 81489 P.O. #: 52100-00000075 
487 LINES 1TIME(S) 272.72 
AFFIDAVIT: 6.00 
TAX: 21.95 
TOTAL: 300.67 

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
COUNTY OF SANTA FE 

I , T. Valencia, being first duly sworn declare and say that I am Legal 
Advertising Representative of THE SANTA FE NEW MEXICAN, a daily 
newspaper published in the English language, and having a general 
circulation in the Counties of Santa Fe and Los Alamos, State of New 
Mexico and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and 
advertisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 on Session Laws of 
1937; that the publication #81489 a copy of which is hereto attached was 
published in said newspaper 1 day(s) between 08/21/2007 and 08/21/2007 
and that the notice was published in the newspaper proper and not in any 
supplement; the first date of publication being on the 21st day of August, 
2007 and that the undersigned has personal knowledge of the matter and 
things set forth in this affidavit. 

AL ADVERTISEMENT REPRESENTATIVE 

bscribed and sworn to before me on this 21st day of August, 2007 

Notary 

Commission Expires:, J / *24>// 

OFFIOMTSEAL^I 
$ Pamela Anne Beach 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

jMyCommissiori Expires: 5>-3f-f{ 

www.sfnewmexican.com . 
02 East Marcv Street. Santa Fe. NM 87501-2021 • 505-983-3303 • fo: 505-984-1785 • P.O. Box 2048, Santa Fe, NM 87504-2048 



NOTICE OF 
PUBLICATION 

STATE OF 
NEW MEXICO 

ENERGY, MINERALS 
•• AND NATURAL 

RESOURCES 
DEPARTMENT 

OIL CONSERVATION 
DIVISION 

Notice is hereby given 
that pursuant to New 
Mexico Water Quality 
Control Commission 
Regulations: 
(20.6.2.3106 NMAC), 
the following; dis­
charge permit appli­
cation^) has been 
submitted to the Di­
rector of the New 
Mexico Oil Conserva­
tion Division 
("NMOCD"), 1220 S. 
Saint Francis Drive, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 
87505, Telephone 
(505) 476-3440: 

(GW-095) Transwest­
ern Pipeline Com­
pany, 6381 North Main 
Street, Roswell, New 
Mexico 88201 has sub­
mitted a renewal ap­
plication for the pre­
viously approved dis­
charge plan for their 
Laguna Compressor 
Station located in the 
SE _ of Section 7 and 
the NE ̂ ofSection 18, 
Township 9 north, 
Range 5 west in Ci­
bola County, New 
Mexico: The station 
is located 1.5 miles 
south of the town of 
Laguna. Materials 
generated or used at 
the facility include 
pipeline condensate 
liquid, new and used 
compressor . lubrica­
tion oil, gear oil, and 
oily waste water from 
engine or scrubber 
wash down. The 
wash down water 
amounts to approxi­
mately 25 gallons per 
week. The volume of 
pipeline condensate 
generated at the facil­
ity is approximately 
10 gallons per week. 
Groundwater most i 
likely to be affected i 
by a spill, leak or acci­
dental discharge is at 
a depth of approxi­
mately 14 feet, with a 
total dissolved solids 
concentration of ap­
proximately 1118 
mg/l. The discharge 
plan addresses how 
oilfield products and 
waste will be properly 
handled, stored, and 
disposed of, including 
how spills, leaks, and 
other accidental dis­
charges to the sur­
face will be managed 
in order to protect 
fresh water. 

(GW409) Transwest­
ern Pipeline Com­
pany,6381 North Main 
Street, Roswell, New 
Mexico 88201 has sub­
mitted a renewal ap­
plication for the pre­
viously approved dis­
charge plan for their 
Carlsbad (Wt-1) Com­
pressor Station lo­
cated in the NW _ of 
Section 18, Township 
20 South, Range 32 
East NMPM; Lea 
County, New Mexico. 
The station is located 
on highway 62-180 ap­
proximately 29 miles 
east of Carlsbad, New 
Mexico. Materials 
generated or used at 
the facility include 
pipeline condensate 
liquid, new and used 
compressor lubrica­
tion oil, gear oil, and 
oily waste water from 
engine or scrubber 
wash down. The 
wash down water 
amounts to approxi­
mately 25 gallons per 
week; The volume of 
pipeline condensate 
generated at the facil­
ity is approximately 
10 gallons per week. 
Groundwater most 
likely to be affected 
by a spill, leak or acci­
dental discharge is at 
a depth; of approxi­
mately 50 feet, with a 
total dissolved solids 
concentration of ap­
proximately 1900 
mg/l. The discharge 
plan addresses how | 
oilfield products and 
waste will be Properl* 
handled, stored, and | 
dfsposed of,-.ncluding 
how spills, leaks, and 
other accidental dis­
charges to the sur- ^ 
face will be managed 
in order to protect' 
fresh water. 

(GW-285) r T > a " s « ^ 
ern Pipeline Com 
nany/6381 North Mam 
Street, Roswell, New 
Mexteo 88201 has sub­
mitted a renewal ap­
plication for the. pre­
viously approved dis­
charge Plan *or their ; 
Bisti Compressor Sta , 
«on located m Sec­
tion 19, Township e24 
North, Range 13 West 
NMPM, San Juan 
™ n t y , New Mexico 
, The station «s located 
! on highway r371 ap 
proximately...» miles 
south of . Farmmgtor, 
New Mexico. Materi 

I als generated or used 
at the facility include 

I pipeline condensate 
'Squid, new and used 
compressor 
tion oil, gear oil, and 
oily waste water from 
engineer scrubber 
wash down. ' n e 

S down water 

amounts to approxi­
mately 5 gallons per 
week. Groundwater 
most likely to be af­
fected by a spill, leak 
or accidental _ dis­
charge is at a depth 
of approximately , io 
feet, with a total dis­
solved solids concen­
tration of approxi­
mately 1545 mg/L 
The discharge Plan 
addresses how oil­
field products and 
waste will be properly 
handled, stored, and 
disposed of, including 
how spills, leaks, and 
other accidental dis­
charges to the sur­
face will be managed 
in order to protect 
fresh water. 

The NMOCD has de­
termined that the. ap­
plication is adminis­
tratively complete 
and has prepared, a 
draft permit. The 
NMOCD will accept 
comments and state­
ments of interest re-. 
garding this applica­
tion and will create.a 
facility-specific mail­
ing list for persons 
who wish to receive 
future notices.-Per­
sons interested in ob­
taining further infor­
mation, submitting 
comments or request- j 
ing to be . on ; a 
facility-specific mail­
ing list for futurei no­
tices may contact the 
Environmental Bureau 
Chief of the Oil Con­
servation Division at 
the address given 
above. The adminis­
trative completeness 
determination and 
draft permit may Joe 
viewed at the above 
address between 8:00 
a.m. and 4:00 P.m., 
Monday through Fri­
day, or may also be 
viewed at the NMOCD 

| web srte 
http://www.emnrd.st 

1 ate.nm.us/ocdA . Per­
sons interested in ob­
taining a copy of the 
application and drart 
permit may . contact 
the NMOCD at the ad­
dress given above. 
Prior to ruling on any 
proposed discharge 
permit or major modi­
fication, the Director 
shall allow a period of 
at least thirty . (30) 
days after the date of 
publication of this no­
tice during which, in­
terested persons .may 
submit comrnef s °r 
request that NMOCD 
hold a Public hearing. 
Requests for a public 
hearing shall set forth 
the reasons why a 
hearing should be 

•held. A hearing will be 
held if the. Director 
determines that there 
is significant public 
interest. 

If no public hearing is 
held, the Director ^ 
approve or disap 
prove the proposed 
permit based on in­
formation available, 
including all com-

• ments received. If a 
| public hearing is held, 
the director will ap­
prove or disapprove 
the proposed permit 
based on information 

' in the permit applica­
tion and information 
submitted at tne 
hearing. 

Para obtener masjn-
formacion sobre esta 
solicitud en espani ol, 
sirvase comunicarse 

' por favor. New Mex­
ico Energy, Minerals 
and Natural Re­
sources Department 
(Depto. Del Energia, 
Minerals y Recursos; 
K a l e s de Nuevo, 
Mexico), Oil Conser­
vation „ Division 
fDPDto. Conserva-, 
do Pn Del Petr6leo),i 
1220 South St. Francis 
Drive, Santa Fe, New 
Mexico (Contacto: 
Dorothy Phillips, 
505-476-3461) 

GIVEN under the Seal 
of New Mexico Oil 
Conservation com­
mission at Santa re. 
New Mexico, on wis 
15th day of August 
2007. 

STATE OF 
NEW MEXICO 

O.L CONSERVATION 

SEAL 
Mark Fesmire, 

director 
Legal#81489 
Pub. August 21, 2007 



District I 

I62S N, French Dr„ Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
1301 W, Grand Avenue, Artesia. NM S8210 
Disirict III 
.1000 Rio BrazBs Road, Aztec. NM R7i I fl 
District IV 
1220 S. SL Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State sf New v exico 
Energy Minerals and N t̂juraJ Resources 

Oil Con:iervatio: division 
1220 So 4th St. I n incis Dr. 

SantaTe,m 3 7505 

Revised June 10,20O3 

Submit Original 
Plus 1 Copy 
w Santa Fe 

1 Copy to Appropriate 
Districi Office 

DISCHARGE PLAN APPLICATION FOR SE*VICE 
REFINERIES, COMPRESSO GE< ) THERMAL 

AND CRUDE OIL PUM F 
(Refer to the OCD Guidelines for assistance |r 

D New H^Reniwal 

j. Type; /Uf^Te/H^ <P/^ C^^/^A ' ^ f W r f . 

2. Operator: 

Address: 

Contact Person: £ £ /Orf 

Location?^^fcfc 7 /4 »/4 Section 
Submit large scale topograbhic maj 

Z3L 

4. Attach the name, telephone number and address of the 

5. Attach the description of rhe facility with a diagram 

6. Attach a description of all materials stored or used at ths 

7. Attach a description of present sources of effluent and 
must be included. 

facility 

r̂aste sol 

8. Attach a description of current liquid and solid waste ca1Iection/|]r|atrnent/disp05al 

9. Attach a description of proposed modifications to existing colled)i|3i 

10. Attach a routine inspection and maintenance plan to ensure perttii: 

11. Attach a contingency plan for reporting and clean-up of spills o 

12. Attach geological/hydrological information for the facility. De; 1t 

COMPANIES,GAS PLANTS, 
FACILITES 

STATIONS 
completing the application) 

I ] Modification 

Phone: 

^Township ? / t o A n f Range F * > # f r ~ 
i howing exact location. 

andownlrpf the facility site. 

indicating lo t ion of fences, pits, dikes and tanks on the facility. 

13. Attach a facility closure plan, and other information as 
rules, regulations ancVor orders. 

is necesi a. y 

/re> 

. Average quality and daily volume of waste waier 

14. CERTIFICATION! hereby certify that the information submifle|d with this application is true and correct to the 
best of my knowledge and belief. 

Name: 

Signature 

r tie 

E-mailk^vf*#to£*A4ti*4 §> j8/#riey/7t*'4F<P&(> 

procedures, 

n/treatment/disposal systems, 

compliance, 

releases. 

to and quality of ground water must be included, 

to demonstrate compliance with any other OCD 

pnn/znn W\ n n q N T T ^ J T r l NUT I Sq* !?NVH I i P l j LbQZQnC XU-I RtJ .RA J f I f l T ' . / f i L / f i h 



ENERGY TRANSFER PARTNERS 

Transwestern Pipeline Company 

July 30, 2007 

UPS Tracking No.: IZ 875 525 03 4402 2249 

Mr. Wayne Price, Bureau Chief 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Transwestern Pipeline Company, Laguna Compressor Station, Renewal of 
Discharge Plan GW-095, Cibola County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Price: 

By this letter Transwestern Pipeline Company is requesting renewal of the ground water 
discharge plan GW-095 for the Laguna Compressor Station. The location of the facility 
is in the SE/4 of Section 7 and the NE % of Section 18, Township 9 North, Range 5 West 
NMPM, Cibola County, New Mexico. There have been no process or construction 
changes at the facility since your agency issued the last plan on September 3, 2002. 
Therefore, Transwestern respectfully requests renewal of this plan based on the 
information contained in the original plan submittal. 

As you may remember, the Laguna Compressor Station is located on lands owned by the 
Pueblo of Laguna and the Environmental Director for the Laguna Pueblo is requesting 
the facility comply with the requirements administered by the New Mexico Oil 
Conservation Division. It is for this reason, that Transwestern is requesting renewal of 
the discharge plan for the facility. A draft copy of the public notice in English and 
Spanish accompanies this discharge plan renewal request. Transwestern proposes to do 
public notice of each in the Cibola County Beacon, the newspaper of general circulation 
in Grants, New Mexico. 

Transwestern is requesting written approval of the attached public notices and choice of 
newspaper as stated above. Should you have any questions or require any additional 

5444 Westheimer Road Houston, Texas 77056 
P. O. Box 4967 Houston, Texas 77210-4967 



information concerning this renewal request, contact the undersigned at our Roswell 
Technical Operations office. Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter. 

Larry Campbell 

Division Environmental Specialist 

Enclosure: Public notice written in English and Spanish 

cc: Laguna Compressor Station 
Environmental Director, Pueblo of Laguna, P.O. Box 194 Laguna, NM 87026 
Envision file 205.1.20 
File 

Sincerely, 

2 



PUBLIC NOTICE 

Transwestern Pipeline Company, 6381 North Main Street, Roswell, New Mexico 88201, 
has submitted a renewal application to the New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural 
Resources Department, Oil Conservation Division for the previously approved discharge 
plan (GW-095) for their Laguna Compressor Station located in the SE lA of Section 7 and 
the NE lA of Section 18, Township 9 North, Range 5 west in Cibola County, New 
Mexico. The physical location of this remote facility is located approximately 1.5 miles 
south of the town of Laguna. The mailing address of the facility is P.O. Box 61, Laguna, 
New Mexico, 87026. 

Materials generated or used at the facility include pipeline condensate liquid, new and 
used compressor lubrication oil, gear oil and oily waste water from engine or scrubber 
wash down. The wash down water amounts to approximately 25 gallons per week. The 
volume of pipeline condensate generated at the facility is approximately 10 gallons per 
week. All liquids utilized at the facility are stored in dedicated above ground storage 
tanks prior to offsite disposal or recycling at an OCD approved site. All storage tanks are 
within properly engineered and OCD approved secondary containments. No onsite 
discharges are intentionally allowed to contact or enter surface or groundwater. The 
volume of discharges is zero and therefore, the quality of the discharges is not applicable. 
The aquifer most likely to be affected is less than 100 feet in depth, and the total 
dissolved solids concentration of this aquifer is approximately 1000 mg/l. 

Any interested person or persons may obtain information, submit comments or requests 
to be placed on a facility-specific mailing list for future notices by contacting Brad Jones 
at the New Mexico OCD at 1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, 
Telephone (505) 476-3487. The OCD will accept comments and statements of interest 
regarding the renewal and will create a facility-specific mailing list for persons who wish 
to receive future notices. 



AVISO PUBLICO 

La empresa Transwestern Pipeline Company, 6381 North Main Street, Roswell, New 
Mexico 88201, ha presentado ante la Oil Conservation Division (Division de 
Conservation del Petroleo - OCD por su sigla en ingles) del New Mexico Energy, 
Minerals and Natural Resources Department (Departamento de Energia, Minerales y 
Recursos Naturales de Nuevo Mexico) una solicitud para la renovacion del plan de 
descarga (GW-095) anteriormente aprobado para su estacion compresora Laguna 
Compressor Station ubicada en el lA SE de la Seccion 7 y el lA NE de la Seccion 18, 
Distrito Municipal (Township) 9 Norte, Zona (Range) 5 Oeste en el condado de Cibola, 
Nuevo Mexico. La ubicacion fisica de estas instalaciones remotas se encuentra a 
aproximadamente 1.5 millas al sur de la localidad de Laguna. La direccion postal de las 
instalaciones es: P.O. Box 61, Laguna, New Mexico, 87026. 

Los materiales generados o usados en las instalaciones incluyen Hquido de condensation 
de las tuberias, aceite lubricante de compresores nuevo y usado, aceite de engranajes y 
agua aceitosa residual del lavado de motores o depuradores. El agua de lavado asciende a 
aproximadamente 25 galones por semana. El volumen del condensado de las tuberias 
generado en las instalaciones es de aproximadamente 10 galones por semana. Todos los 
liquidos utilizados en las instalaciones se almacenan en tanques de almacenamiento para 
tal fin, sobre la superficie del suelo, antes de su disposition final en instalaciones 
exteriores o de su reciclaje en instalaciones aprobadas por la OCD. Todos los tanques de 
almacenamiento estan disenados de manera adecuada y aprobados por la OCD para 
contencion secundaria. No se permite de manera intencional que las descargas en el lugar 
tengan contacto con aguas superficiales o subterraneas ni que ingresen en ellas. El 
volumen de descarga es cero y, por lo tanto, la calidad de las descargas no es pertinente. 
El acuifero con mayor probabilidad de ser afectado tiene menos de 100 pies de 
profundidad y la concentration de solidos disueltos totales en dicho acuifero es de 
aproximadamente 1000 mg/l. 

Los interesados en obtener informacion, presentar comentarios o solicitar su inclusion en 
una lista de correo para recibir notificaciones futuras sobre instalaciones especificas 
deberan comunicarse con Brad Jones: New Mexico OCD, 1220 South St. Francis Drive, 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505, telefono (505) 476-3487. La OCD aceptara comentarios y 
declaraciones de interes con respecto a la renovacion y creara una lista de correo para las 
personas que deseen recibir notificaciones futuras acerca de estas instalaciones 
especificas. 



Transwestern Pipeline Co. 
SHIPMENT RECEIPT 

07/30/07 12:29 PM 
UPS Account No.: 875525 

Sorted By:Order of Shipment 

Name/Address Shipment Detail Options Reference Rate 
Charges 

Ship To: Wayne Price 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 St. Francis Dr. 
Santa Fe NM 87504 

Ship From: Larry Campbell 
Transwestern Pipeline Co. 
6381 North Main St 
ROSWELL NM 88201 

Service Type: 
Total Packages: 
Hundredweight: 
Billable Wt.: 
Billing Option: 

UPS GROUND 
1 
No 
1.0 
Prepaid 

Shipment Service Charge: $ 4.09 

Tracking No.: 1Z8755250344022249 Package Service Charge: $ 4.09 
Package Type: Package Shipper Amt: $ 4.09 
Weight: 0.3 UPS Total Charge: $ 4.09 

Summary Totals: 

Shipment Option Shpts Pkgs 

Package Option Pkgs 

Ref Charges 

Ref Charges 

Billing Option Shpts 
Prepaid 1 
TOTAL CHARGES 

Pkgs 
1 

Ref Charges 
$ 4.09 
$ 4.09 

1 Shipment(s) 
1 Package(s) 

UPS WorldShip® 7.0.17 winspool 1340 
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